

FLORIDA Agricultural and Mechanical University

FAMU Board of Trustees Special Committee on Athletics Kelvin Lawson, Chair

CALL TO ORDER

Genyne Boston, Deputy Athletic Director

Chair Lawson called the meeting to order. Deputy Athletic Director Genyne Boston called the roll and quorum was established. The following trustees were present: Lawson, Dortch, Grable, Lawrence.

Chairman Lawson moved that the minutes from the previous Board meeting on March 6, 2019 be approved. Chairman Lawson called for approval of the minutes and the motion was seconded by Trustee Grable.

The presentation provided by the Athletics staff present included updates on the following items:

- Athletics budget and financials
- Organization/ Staff changes
- Compliance

Special Committee on Athletics Report

BUDGET

John Eason, Athletic Director

Dr. Eason provided a comprehensive overview of the current budget for the FY 2018 - 2019 budget. He provided a quick walk through of the budget highlighting the budgeted amount, actuals, projections, and finally the anticipated shortfall for the budget year.

Chair Lawson asked about how the budget shortfall would be addressed. Dr. Eason provided a general overview for his strategies to address the anticipated shortfall of an estimated \$313,000. The strategies mentioned included the upcoming "Big Push" Campaign scheduled for the third weekend in June, increased solicitation for the purchase of Investing in Champions, a call campaign intended to increase about campaigns among donors in surrounding cities and partnering with the Office of Foundation to develop a comprehensive giving campaign. He also indicated that the Tag Bragg campaign would be launched in mid June, with the intent of encouraging patrons to renew their commitments.

Trustee Moore did ask about the outstanding items that still had balances to be collected. Ms. Ronica Mathis provided updates on the outstanding areas, specifically the Florida Classic Consortium, transfers, etc.



Trustee Lawson did ask for more information on how the shortfall would be closed, specifically what the target amounts may be for each of the events scheduled as a part of the overall strategy.

Trustee Lawson asked Dr. Wanda Ford to give an update of the payment plan established for deficit. Dr. Ford confirmed that the FAMU Foundation had satisfied the payment for the first three years and the Athletic Department is scheduled to start making a payment in the amount of \$57,000 in FY 19-20. This amount is included in the FY 19-20 budget.

ORGANIZATIONAL

John Eason, Athletic Director

Student-athlete Success Updates:

- 134 student-athletes with 3.0 GPA or higher
- 13 student-athletes with 4.0
- 33 graduates (Spring 2019) / 17 graduates (Summer 2019)
- Organizational Updates:
 - Planning for new hires/ Interviews slated for the following positions:
 - Director of Advancement
 - Director for Media Relations/Sports Information
 - Ticket Office, Manager
 - Assistant Women's Basketball Coach
 - Investing in Champions/ Tag Bragg Updates:
 - To date: \$195,450 (full payments)/ \$271, 324 (full & partial payments)
 - Tag Bragg launches June 14, 2019 (new banner design)
 - 2018-2019 Banners have been cleaned/autographed/ Mail out: June 10, 2019
 - BIG PUSH Campaign, June 14 16, 2019

Trustee Lawson also inquired about whether the Director of Advancement would be a new position, and Deputy AD Boston confirmed that it was not a new position and is in the current budget. Trustee Mills inquired as to whether Dr. Eason had graduation rates according to percentages, and Dr. Eason indicated that he could provide that information. Trustee Mills is requesting more information on the four-year graduation rate of student-athletes.

COMPLIANCE

Kendra Greene, Associate Athletic Director of Compliance/ SWA

Ms. Greene provided an update on summer activity of the compliance staff, confirmation of graduating seniors and student-athlete eligibility process. She went on to highlight the following areas of focus.

Areas of focus



- NCAA Best Practices Reviewed internal compliance procedures and implemented changes in the area of Athletic Certification to include broad based participation of campus offices
- Building relationships with Campus Partners to ensure Athletic Compliance does not operate in a silo, to include the Office of General Council, Compliance & Ethics, Financial Aid, Admissions, Student Conduct, and other areas of Student-Affairs.
- Building a compliance operations manual to include institutional processes, as well as document timelines and tasks outlined by the NCAA, to be updated annually to reflect NCAA legislation changes.

Trustee Lawson posed a question about compliance and eligibility measures taken to assure that financial transparency is evident within Athletics. Ms. Greene, Dr. Ford and Ms. Rica Calhoun were asked to provide a response regarding athletics oversight and compliance. Each individual provided brief responses to address training, staff accountability specific to budget and procedures used to confirm eligibility. Ms. Greene spoke to the training provided for athletics staff most recently—SUS sponsored Compliance training and the NCAA sponsored trainings. Ms. Rica Calhoun spoke to the institutional compliance trainings being provided to staff. Finally, Dr. Ford spoke about the trainings for travel, procurement and budget required for all athletics staff and measures of oversight taken (Athletics Oversight Taskforce Committee) to ensure that Athletics is not in the same position of being out of compliance like it was two years ago.

Trustee Lawson expressed thanks to the Athletics staff and others present after calling for final questions.

Trustee Lawson adjourned the meeting.